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BID NO. 2401CP(1097) 

Addendum No. 2                                               In response to questions asked of the Village: 

1. There is no spec on lights. 
Answer: As stated in the legend the lighting will be 2x2 led recessed “Lithonia” lights (or approved equal). 

2. No spec on Sub Panel, Voltage, Amps, Circuits. What is Required?  
Answer: The project is to remove replaced the existing sub panel that is currently piggy backed with an old 
panel. We would need all the wiring cleaned up and reconnect as per NYS Electrical Code. As stated in 
addendum #1 a Siemens panel or approved equal would be sufficient. 
 

3. Is there any Fire Alarm work in this space? 
Answer: The existing fire alarm is to remain and is part of a new system recently installed with the police 
department. All approved and tested by Fire Marshall. 

4. Door Hardware a Manufactures? 
Answer: Door hardware manufacturer is at the discretion of the vendor. 

5. On Door Scheduled it calls for 1 1/2 hour fire glass / Laminated ? 
Answer: Please refer to the door schedule. There will be one 1=1/2” rated door with tempered glass at the 
lobby. 

6. What type of Cabinets, Corian countertops for Kitchen and reception area? 
Answer: Cabinetries are to be builders’ grade and at the discretion of the contractor. Countertop to be 
“Corian” or approved equal as stated. 

7. What type of window is required?  
Answer: Window is to be installed “in kind”. 

8. What is KS for wall finish in Locker room and Rest Room? 
Answer: “Koreseal” is a manufacturer of an FRP product or approved equal. 

9. Are we responsible to pull all permits for this project? Or it is not needed? 
Answer: Yes, contractor is to file a permit with the building department for record keeping purposes (No 
fees). Inspections to be handled by our Engineering Department. 
 

10. Also do we all need to be licensed in town of RVC? 
Answer: Yes, all contractors and their subs are to be licensed by the Village and can be filed for at any time. 

AS ALWAYS, THE VILLAGE RECOMMENDS ALL BIDDERS VISIT THE SIGHT PRIOR TO BIDDING TO CONFIRM EXISTING CONDITIONS.  

End of Addendum No. 1                                   Please return this signed Addendum with your bid response.  

Company:   ________________________________________________ 

Signature: __________________________________________  Date:  ________________________ 


